

From: David Musil

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 20, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0437-EX-ST-2011

Message:

AFTRCC ICN# 1324-11/4224 AFTRCC STA# 0437-EX-ST-2011 Akron, OH.
PGA Golf

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.

Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant.

Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFSMO

[mailto:Michael.Wyatt@pentagon.af.mil]

Sent: Saturday, July 02, 2011 7:06 AM

To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - IS

Cc: Whittington, William R CIV USAF AFSMO; Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFSMO

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1324-11/4224 (BSI STA/PGA Event-Akron, OH)

The Air Force concurs with this request.

Michael Wyatt, GS-13 DAF

Assignment Division Team Lead

Air Force Spectrum Management Office

PH: 703-428-1537

Cell: 910-340-1697

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 10:00 AM

To: AFSMO/AFTRCC

Cc: Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFSMO; Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFSMO

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1324-11/4224 (BSI STA/PGA Event-Akron, OH)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD AFC USAF concurrence/coordination on the following FCC STA request:

Applicant:

Broadcast Sports Inc.

7455 Race Road

Hanover, MD 21076

POC: David Musil (410) 564-2600

Frequencies: (all MHz)

1440.0/1450.0/1460.0/1470.0/1480.0/1490.0/1500.0/

1510.0/1520.0/2365.0/2375.0/2385.0

Station Class: MOEC

Emission: 10M0D7W

Power: .250 watts (250 mW)

Location: Akron, OH (41-00-28N 81-30-19W)

MIRAD: 5 miles

Dates: 2011-08-01 thru 2011-08-07 (intermittent usage)

AFTRCC comments: AFTRCC database check reveal no DOD assignments within 40 mile radius. Ground based transmission only; non-interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements, or comments.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949